



URGENT

No. A.T. (Tech) I/Engg. (25)/3109 of 2001.

Mumbai-400 032.

7th June
May, 2001.

The Principal,
Fr. Conceicao Rodrigues
Institute of Technology,
Sector 9A, Vashi,
Navi Mumbai-400 703.

Sir,

With reference to your application dated 24/8/1998 for granting continuation and extension of affiliation to Fr. Conceicao Rodrigues Institute of Technology, Sector 9A, Vashi, Navi Mumbai-400-703 under Section 83 of the Maharashtra Universities Act, 1994 for teaching of the courses of study leading to B.E. Degree Examinations in the branches of (1) Electrical Engineering, (2) Mechanical Engineering, (3) Electronics & Tele-communication Engineering and (4) Computer Engineering from the academic year 1997-98, I am to inform you that the Academic Council at its meeting held on 18th April, 2001 vide item No.3.3 considered the report of the Local Inquiry Committee and the compliance report submitted by you on the report of the Local Inquiry Committee and the Council resolved as under:-

"that the report of the Local Inquiry Committee be approved and that, in accordance therewith, the Fr. Conceicao Rodrigues Institute of Technology, Vashi, Navi Mumbai, be granted continuation of affiliation for teaching of the courses of study for the F.E., S.E. and T.E. examinations in the branches of (1) Electrical Engineering, (2) Mechanical Engineering, (3) Electronics & Tele-communication Engineering and (4) Computer Engineering with intake of 60 students each of the branches and extension of affiliation for teaching of the courses of study for the B.E. degree examinations in the above four branches of study with intake of 60 students for a period of one year i.e. for the academic year 1997-98 and continuation of affiliation for teaching of the courses of study for the F.E., S.E., T.E. and B.E. examinations in the branches of (1) Electrical Engineering, (2) Mechanical Engineering, (3) Electronics & Telecommunication Engineering and (4) Computer Engineering with intake of 60 students each of the branches for a period of two year i.e. for the academic years 1998-99 and 1999-2000, subject to the conditions mentioned in the report and subject to the verification of the fulfilment of the conditions by the Local Inquiry Committee subsequently.

It was further resolved that the compliance report submitted by the college on 7th March 2001 E.C. Inquiry on the condition laid down by the Local Committee be noted."

2001 E.C.	
Inquiry	
INITIALD	
12	11
No. 726	Sign. <i>SS</i>

University of Mumbai



c:\pikle\aclet

-: 2 :-

In pursuance of the above resolution of Academic Council, I am to inform you that the Fr. Conceicao Rodrigues Institute of Technology, Sector 9A, Vashi, Navi Mumbai-400 703 has been granted continuation and extension of affiliation for teaching of the courses of study leading to the B.E. degree examinations with the intake capacity of 60 each in the branches of Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering, Electronics & Telecommunication Engineering and Computer Engineering from the academic year 1997-98 to 1999-2000, subject to the fulfilment of the condition mentioned in the report.

The report of the Local Inquiry Committee has already sent to you.

Yours faithfully,

M. G. Ambekar

for REGISTRAR